

FRIENDS' FOOTNOTES JULY 2021

President's Letter:

Hello to all our "Friends of the Library". Just a quick newsletter to update you on the changes that we had regarding the book sale and upcoming friends meeting later this month. The decision to cancel the July book sale was a decision made by the Friends board and Nancy Hubbs. Knowing it was the right thing to do and we now look forward to the Labor Day book sale.

A quick thank you to all the members that attended the June pot luck luncheon. It was lots of fun and great food as usual. We had a small meeting before hand and the minutes will be read at our meeting on July 26th. That being said, our meeting will be held at 1:00 in the activity center as usual. Our guest speaker will be author Susan Vickers Starr. She will bring one of her search and rescue dogs with her! Talking about the book Ringo Starr Search and Rescue Dog. Be sure not to miss this fun event!! Remember guests are always welcome. As I close this newsletter, I wish all of our members good health and continue to be safe and enjoy each day!!

Sue Hedman, President

Treasurer's Report:

Beginning bank balance on 5/1/21: \$8,852.29
Book sales In library April 127.00
Disbursements (500.00)
Ending bank balance 5/31/21: \$8,479.29

Carol Trimble, Treasurer

Secretary's Report:

Library Friends Luncheon/ Meeting June 14,2021

The informal Meeting/Luncheon of Library Friends was called to order by Sue Hedman, President. Sue welcomed all and thanked them for coming. There is a signup sheet available for the 4th of July book sale and one for hosting at our upcoming meetings. Your help is always appreciated.

Carol Trimble summarized the Memorial Day earnings at \$1800. This would include the actual book sale, the Garden Basket raffle, donations and so forth. Sue explained Ann's request for funds to install a ceiling fan in the library and also the installation of an electric outlet in the library bathroom. Aggie Hansen moved that we provide these funds. Betsy Porter seconded it and the motion passed.

Suzanne Fumusa, from the library board visited us and graciously thanked the Friends for all they do to support the library.

We are reminded that our July 26th meeting will feature Susan Starr, author of the book, Ringo Starr Search and Rescue Dog.

Jean Larson moved and Sharon Ballentine seconded the motion that the meeting be adjourned. Motion passed.

Jean Larson, Secretary

Members to keep in our thoughts and prayers:

Bill Gaston, Barbara Grillo,

If you know of someone to add to our concern list, please contact

| Jean Larson or Ann Pendleton at 476-3678|



Library Manager's Report: By Ann Pendleto

Hi Everyone,

Check out our new Bulletin Board, located in front of the library. We will post what is happening in the library—

For Example:

- Current New York Times Bestseller List (what books we have are highlighted!)
- Children's Events
- Crafternoon Events for Adults
- Fire Restriction Notices
- LIBRARY FRIENDS NEWSLETTER!
- Board Meeting Notices
- Other FUN stuff







We're trying something new! Family Storytime! This will be a time for families with kids of all ages to read, sing, and craft along with their caregiver. Join us on Wednesdays, July 21 and 28 at 10:15 am in the kids' room. In August, Family Storytime will move to Thursday mornings at 10:30 am.